Mastercreation TFS

From: Anil Nayak

Sent: 13 November 2024 11:44

To: Mastercreation TFS; Maya Rajguru

Cc: Parag Pandey; Invoices TFS

Subject: Vendor Code Block-Termination Letter for French Loaf at Chennai Airport.
Attachments: Termination Leter - French Loaf Chennai Airport..pdf

Importance: High

Dear Omkar,
Please refer and block this vendor code for payment.
@Maya, please note.

Entity: Chennai
Vendor Name- Oriental Cuisines Pvt Itd

Regards
ANil

From: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 13 November 2024 11:06

To: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fw: Termination Letter for French Loaf at Chennai Airport.

Dear Anil,
French Loaf has stopped operations w e f 10" Oct 24.

Please block the vendor for payments until all clearances are in place.



Vendor Name- Oriental Cuisines Pvt Itd
Thanks & Regards
Shruti Shroff

Senior Manager-Finance
TFS Kolkata

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 2:56 PM

To: shimonchris@orientalcuisines.in <shimonchris@orientalcuisines.in>

Cc: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi
<samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Business Development <bd@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti
Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh
<amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Termination Letter for French Loaf at Chennai Airport.

Dear Shimon,

As discussed, Please find attached Termination letter for our unit operated at Chennai Airport food court area under the brand French Loaf. Kindly ensure all the payment
are settled before the Exit date. The last operating date of the unit will be 11" October 2024. Kindly proceed accordingly.

Dear Azmath,

FYI & NA.

Thanks Regards,

Noel Dias.

DGM-Brand Development.

Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd

Block-A South Wing 1st Floor, Shiva Sagar Estate, Annie Besant Road,
Worli Point, Mumbai -400018.

Mobile:- +919819935300 /Land Line- +912243224322,
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